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August 4, 2020 

 

Memo                                    

 

To:      Town Council 

From:  Barry Tibbetts, Town Manager 

Re:      Smith Cemetery  

 

Last year in late October the Town received a proposal from Walsh Engineering 

Associates to review the adjacent parcel to Smith Cemetery for possible cemetery 

growth over the next 25-50 years.  Don Gerrish had advised me of this study to be 

completed.  In January I engaged Walsh Engineering to develop potential 

alternatives. 

 

Current Town burial plots available amongst existing cemeteries is 468 single 

graves.  The last few years indicate the Town has approximately 30 plots per year 

being completed.  The Town’s other existing cemeteries have no expansion 

opportunities. 

 

Attached are a few options developed by Walsh Engineering Associates from the 

study. 

 

How would Council like to proceed? 

 

Establish a Cemetery Committee with a charge to: 

 a.  Review and make recommendations for this site 

 b.  Evaluate additional parcel locations  


